
MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

DUNCAN BROADCASTING COMPANY 

1350 DIAL 

Mr. KERMIT GEARY 
R.F.D. # 2, 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania. 

Dear Sir; 

PHONE 1350 

DUNCAN, OKLAHOMA 

13 November , 1948 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your DX report on 
signals received from K RHD on Tuesday morning November 9, 1948. 
We were happy to redeive your report. Yours was one amonge six 
we received for the above mentioned test program. We received 
one report from Louisiana, two from New York, two from Iowa and 
yours from Penn. 

We have a frequency test program each second and fourth 
Tuesday morning from 1:05am to 1:20am CSt. We get our frequency 
checks from Commercial Radio of Kansas City, Missouri. If you 
should hear us a&ain let us know. 

After comparing your report with our station log for the 
above mentioned test program , we want to say your reception and 
recording of signals was correct. 

Would like to thank you for your DX report. 

Yours. truly 

Wesley E. Ninemire 


